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SAFETV INSPECTlON REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

320 East Corporate Orivo 
Suite 300 
Meridian, ldano 83642 

U.$, Nuolaar Regulatory Commleai6sn 
Region IV, 612 Eslst Lamar Blvd, Suite 400 
Arllngton, Texas 7601 14125 

Nan-Clted Vlolatlon(ej Widwere dlcussed It'IWhtinQ thefolloWlng rsquirement{$) and CorracUve ACtlo~(8): 

A. Fsilere to do annual m d b  pursuant 10 CFR 29,lIal {c ) from 2605 to 2U09. Ucense eandvGt& an audit 
on Baplenber 18,2069 and Mil incorporate the requirement Into its radia$en safety program, 

I& Fallure tb prbvRde dpslrnety for mond, third and fourth qurrrkrs 2aW. License tcwmed dosimetry In 
the la' quartw of 2010 and wlll ssnd future shlpmrM$ to vendor by mrtltlpd mall. 

4. Durlng lhis inspcmon certaln of your aCtiitles, 88 dO6Crlbed Balm and/or artaohed, were in vblatlon af NRG requirements and am Being 
r;iled. Thls form Is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which rnBy IM subjecr to poslinp In t(cc0rdance h t h  15 CFR fe"11. 

A. Fallure tu conduct hazrnat refresher training every 3 years purauant to 49 CFR 
49,172.704{~)(2), 2 gaugw users did not haw the nquird refresher tralnlng, bath users 
received training en March 23,2010, 

8. Failure to perrk~rm a; public dose am 
the requfred aowey an March 16,2010 and eddblonally ordered area monitor TLDs tram the 
vendor for placement in unrestricted area3 lo prdvldt dose assessment fbr members of the 

menl pursuant to 40 CFR 20.1801. Liconae aonducted 

genera! pukfl0. 



U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region IV, 612 East Lamar Blvd, Suite 400 
Arlington, Texas 7601 1-41 25 

n was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear 
mmission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of 

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

2. Previous violation(s) closed. 

3. The violations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self- /xi identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy to exercise 
discretion, were satisfied. 

Non-Cited Violation(s) wadwere discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s): 

A. Failure to do annual audits pursuant 10 CFR 20.1 101 (c ) from 2005 to 2009. License conducted an audit 
on September 18, 2009 and will incorporate the requirement into its radiation safety program. 

Failure to provide dosimetry for second, third and fourth quarters 2009. License resumed dosimetry in 
the 1'' quarter of 2010 and will send future shipments to vendor by certified mail. 

6. 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

A. Failure to conduct hazmat refresher training every 3 years pursuant to 49 CFR 
49.172.704(~)(2) . 2 gauges users did not have the required refresher training. Both users 
received training on March 23,2010. 

B. Failure to perform a public dose assessment pursuant to 10 CFR 20.1301. License conducted 
the required survey on March 16, 2010 and additionally ordered area monitor TLDs from the 
vendor for placement in unrestricted areas to provide dose  assessment for members of the 
general public. 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby State that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 

corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

Title Printed Name Signature Date 
/ 

LICENSEE'S 
p EPRES ENTATl VE 
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m q w  3 /30 /2010  NRC INSPECTOR Lawrence Donovan 
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